

FORWARD PROGRAMME

1. Purpose of Report

To provide Community Board members with a draft work programme for their amendment and approval.

2. Recommendations

Officers recommend that the Tawa Community Board:

1. *Receive the information.*
2. *Approve and amend as needed, the draft work programme for the upcoming meetings.*

3. Forward Programme

Meeting Date	Items
<i>Thursday 11 June 2009</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Standing Items</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ <i>Community Speaker</i> ➤ <i>Policing in Tawa</i> ➤ <i>Reports back from Committees/Portfolio Responsibility</i> ➤ <i>Traffic Resolutions (for Board input)</i> ➤ <i>Monthly List of Resource Consent Approvals and Applications</i> ➤ <i>Director, Report Back</i> ➤ <i>Forward Programme</i> • <i>Discussion Paper – Payment of Mileage Allowances for Elected Members</i>
<i>Thursday 9 July 2009</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Standing Items</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ <i>Community Speaker</i> ➤ <i>Policing in Tawa</i> ➤ <i>Reports back from Committees/Portfolio Responsibility</i> ➤ <i>Traffic Resolutions (for Board input)</i> ➤ <i>Monthly List of Resource Consent Approvals and Applications</i> ➤ <i>Director, Report Back</i> ➤ <i>Forward Programme</i>

<p><i>Thursday 13 August 2009</i></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Standing Items</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ <i>Community Speaker</i> ➤ <i>Policing in Tawa</i> ➤ <i>Reports back from Committees/Portfolio Responsibility</i> ➤ <i>Traffic Resolutions (for Board input)</i> ➤ <i>Monthly List of Resource Consent Approvals and Applications</i> ➤ <i>Director, Report Back</i> ➤ <i>Forward Programme</i> • <i>Tawa Pool, Tawa Recreation Centre and Linden Social Centre (For April to June quarter)</i> • <i>Mervyn Kemp Library Quarterly Report (For April to June quarter)</i> • <i>Tawa Volunteer Fire Brigade</i>
<p><i>Thursday 10 September 2009</i></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Standing Items</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ <i>Community Speaker</i> ➤ <i>Policing in Tawa</i> ➤ <i>Reports back from Committees/Portfolio Responsibility</i> ➤ <i>Traffic Resolutions (for Board input)</i> ➤ <i>Monthly List of Resource Consent Approvals and Applications</i> ➤ <i>Director, Report Back</i> ➤ <i>Forward Programme</i>
<p><i>Thursday 8 October 2009</i></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Standing Items</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ <i>Community Speaker</i> ➤ <i>Policing in Tawa</i> ➤ <i>Reports back from Committees/Portfolio Responsibility</i> ➤ <i>Traffic Resolutions (for Board input)</i> ➤ <i>Monthly List of Resource Consent Approvals and Applications</i> ➤ <i>Director, Report Back</i> ➤ <i>Forward Programme</i>
<p><i>Thursday 12 November 2009</i></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Standing Items</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ <i>Community Speaker</i> ➤ <i>Policing in Tawa</i> ➤ <i>Reports back from Committees/Portfolio Responsibility</i> ➤ <i>Traffic Resolutions (for Board input)</i> ➤ <i>Monthly List of Resource Consent Approvals and Applications</i> ➤ <i>Director, Report Back</i> ➤ <i>Forward Programme</i> • <i>Meeting Dates up to October 2010</i> • <i>Tawa Pool, Tawa Recreation Centre and Linden Social Centre (For June to September quarter)</i>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Mervyn Kemp Library Quarterly Report (For June to September quarter)</i> • <i>Tawa Volunteer Fire Brigade</i>
<i>Thursday 10 December 2009</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Standing Items</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ <i>Community Speaker</i> ➤ <i>Policing in Tawa</i> ➤ <i>Reports back from Committees/Portfolio Responsibility</i> ➤ <i>Traffic Resolutions (for Board input)</i> ➤ <i>Monthly List of Resource Consent Approvals and Applications</i> ➤ <i>Director, Report Back</i> ➤ <i>Forward Programme</i> • <i>Tawa Volunteer Fire Brigade</i>

4. Outstanding/Pending Items

There are no unresolved items.

5. Conclusion

The Community Board should make any alterations or additions to the forward programme and then adopt it.

Contact officer: *Fiona Dunlop – Senior Committee Adviser*